

**Rob M. Rardin**

20500 Pine Tree Lane  
Estero, FL 33928  
239-823-3115

[rob@infinityappraisalsinc.com](mailto:rob@infinityappraisalsinc.com)

---

**Profile**

My recent career background has been 100% focused on residential real estate appraising. I have more than 6 years experience in the appraisal field, and the past 2 years have been running my current business from the ground up. Along with completing appraisal reports, I also supervise my three employees and review all the appraisals done by Infinity Appraisals Inc. This experience has given me the confidence to stand behind all the reports we do, and to give accurate estimates for all residential projects. I have worked in all of Southwest Florida from Port Charlotte to south Collier county. My goal is to promote the best customer service for our clients, by keeping them updated on appraisals and also helping them to understand how we can make their loan process move more efficiently.

---

**Education & Memberships**

Business School *2002-2007*  
Certified Residential Appraiser, Ed Klopler School of Real Estate  
Continuing Education, Ed Klopler School of Real Estate  
College Experience *1997-2001*  
Business management, Edison Community College  
General Studies, The University of Akron  
FHA approved  
Member of The Appraisal Institute

---

**Career History**

**Infinity Appraisals Inc., Fort Myers, FL** *Jan. 2006-present*  
**Owner/Certified Residential Appraiser**

- Manage three trainee appraisers
- Handle all questions and concerns regarding appraisals completed
- Consistently keep clients up to date through emails and phone calls
- Manage outstanding accounts with clients
- Manage computer network and troubleshooting for computer systems at main office
- Promote Infinity Appraisals through web sites and community social events
- Developed and implemented policies and procedures for all employees regarding appraisal forms

  
**Sterling Appraisals of SW FL, Fort Myers, FL** *April 2003-Dec 2005*  
**Residential Real Estate Trainee Appraiser**

- Completed three years of trainee experience in Lee and Collier counties
- Accounted for all outstanding invoices for subcontracted position
- Established client relationships for business growth